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From: FN-OMB-FOIA
To: Moira Smith
Subject: RE: FOIA Request from Cause of Action
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 10:28:21 AM

Good Morning:

This email acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) dated May 7, 2014, which was received in OMB’s FOIA office on
May 9, 2014.  Your request has been logged in and is being processed.  For your reference, the OMB
FOIA number is 14-104.

Sincerely,
Dionne Hardy

From: Moira Smith [mailto:moira.smith@causeofaction.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 10:07 AM
To: FN-OMB-FOIA
Subject: FOIA Request from Cause of Action

Attached is a FOIA request from Cause of Action.

Thank you.

Moira Smith | Cause of Action
1919 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Suite 650
Washington, D.C. 20006
202-417-3577
Moira.Smith@causeofaction.org

Confidentiality:
The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential,  and is intended only for the use
of the recipient named above.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message
and any copy of it from your computer system.  Thank you.
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Washington, DC 20528 

Homeland      
Security 
Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655 

December 06, 2013 

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: robyn.burrows@causeofaction.org 

Robyn Burrows 

Counsel 

Cause of Action 

1919 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 

Suite 650 

Washington, DC 20006 

Re:  2014-HQFO-00180 

Dear Ms. Burrows: 

This letter acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the 

Department of Homeland Security (DHS), dated and received on November 26, 2013, and to 

your request for a waiver of all assessable FOIA fees.  Specifically, you requested all 

communications between (1) The Office of White House Counsel and the U.S. Department of 

Homeland Security (DHS) Privacy Office, and (2) The Office of White House Counsel and the 

DHS Office of the General Counsel, concerning the Office of White House Counsel's review of 

agency records. The time period for your request is January 1, 2012 to the present. You are not 

seeking access to the actual records that were forwarded to the Office of White House Counsel 

for review, but only to records that reflect that such consultations occurred (for example, cover e-

mails).    

Due to the increasing number of FOIA requests received by this office, we may encounter some 

delay in processing your request.  Consistent with 6 C.F.R. § 5.5(a) of the DHS FOIA 

regulations, the Department processes FOIA requests according to their order of receipt.  

Although DHS’ goal is to respond within 20 business days of receipt of your request, FOIA does 

permit a 10-day extension of this time period in certain circumstances.  As the subject matter of 

your request is of substantial interest to two or more components of this Department or of 

substantial interest to another agency, we will need to consult with those entities before we issue 

a final response.  Due to these unusual circumstances, DHS will invoke a 10-day extension for 

your request pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B).  If you would like to narrow the scope of your 

request, please contact our office.  We will make every effort to comply with your request in a 

timely manner. 

You have requested a fee waiver.  The DHS FOIA Regulations at 6 CFR § 5.11(k)(2) set forth 

six factors DHS must evaluate to determine whether the applicable legal standard for a fee 

waiver has been met:  (1) Whether the subject of the requested records concerns “the operations 

Case 1:14-cv-01407   Document 1-1   Filed 08/18/14   Page 79 of 131

mailto:robyn.burrows@causeofaction.org


or activities of the government,” (2) Whether the disclosure is “likely to contribute” to an 

understanding of government operations or activities, (3) Whether disclosure of the requested 

information will contribute to the understanding of the public at large, as opposed to the 

individual understanding of the requester or a narrow segment of interested persons, (4) Whether 

the contribution to public understanding of government operations or activities will be 

“significant,” (5) Whether the requester has a commercial interest that would be furthered by the 

requested disclosure, and (6) Whether the magnitude of any identified commercial interest to the 

requester is sufficiently large in comparison with the public interest in disclosure, that disclosure 

is primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.   

Upon review of the subject matter of your request, and an evaluation of the six factors identified 

above, DHS has determined that it will conditionally grant your request for a fee waiver.  The fee 

waiver determination will be based upon a sampling of the responsive documents received from 

the various DHS program offices as a result of the searches conducted in response to your FOIA 

request.  DHS will, pursuant to DHS regulations applicable to media requesters, process the first 

100 pages.  If upon review of these documents, DHS determines that the disclosure of the 

information contained in those documents does not meet the factors permitting DHS to waive the 

fees, then DHS will at that time either deny your request for a fee waiver entirely, or will allow 

for a percentage reduction in the amount of the fees corresponding to the amount of relevant 

material found that meets the factors allowing for a fee waiver.  In either case, DHS will 

promptly notify you of its final decision regarding your request for a fee waiver and provide you 

with the responsive records as required by applicable law.   

In the event that your fee waiver is denied, and you determine that you still want the records, 

provisions of the FOIA allow us to recover part of the cost of complying with your request.  We 

shall charge you for records in accordance with the DHS Interim FOIA regulations as they apply 

to media requestors.  As a media requester you will be charged 10 cents per page for duplication; 

the first 100 pages are free.  In the event that your fee waiver is denied, we will construe the 

submission of your request as an agreement to pay up to $25.00.  This office will contact you 

before accruing any additional fees. 

Your request has been assigned reference number 2014-HQFO-00180.  Please refer to this 

identifier in any future correspondence.  If you have any questions, or would like to discuss this 

matter, please feel free to contact this office at 1- 866-431-0486 or 202-343-1743.   

Sincerely, 

Mia Day 

FOIA Program Specialist 
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

Re:  2014-HQFO-00180 (REVISED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LETTER) 

Dear Ms. Burrows: 

This is in follow-up to my acknowledgement letter sent to you earlier today.  This is the revised 
letter (revisions are highlighted in red) acknowledging receipt of your Freedom of Information 
Act (FOIA) request to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), dated and received on 
November 26, 2013, and to your request for a waiver of all assessable FOIA fees.  Specifically, 
you requested all communications between (1) The Office of White House Counsel and the U.S. 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Privacy Office, and (2) The Office of White House 
Counsel and the DHS Office of the General Counsel, concerning the Office of White House 
Counsel's review of agency records. The time period for your request is January 1, 2012 to the 
present. You are not seeking access to the actual records that were forwarded to the Office of 
White House Counsel for review, but only to records that reflect that such consultations occurred 
(for example, cover e-mails). 

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
request.  DHS will, pursuant to DHS regulations applicable to non-commercial requesters, 
provide two hours of search time and process the first 100 pages at no charge to you.  If upon 
review of these documents, DHS determines that the disclosure of the information contained in 
those documents does not meet the factors permitting DHS to waive the fees, then DHS will at 
that time either deny your request for a fee waiver entirely, or will allow for a percentage 
reduction in the amount of the fees corresponding to the amount of relevant material found that 
meets the factors allowing for a fee waiver.  In either case, DHS will promptly notify you of its 
final decision regarding your request for a fee waiver and provide you with the responsive 
records as required by applicable law.   

In the event that your fee waiver is denied, and you determine that you still want the records, 
provisions of the FOIA allow us to recover part of the cost of complying with your request.  We 
shall charge you for records in accordance with the DHS Interim FOIA regulations as they apply 
to non-commercial requestors.  As a non-commercial requester you will be charged for any 
search time and duplication beyond the free two hours and 100 pages mentioned in the previous 
paragraph.  You will be charged 10 cents per page for duplication and search time at the per 
quarter-hour rate ($4.00 for clerical personnel, $7.00 for professional personnel, $10.25 for 
managerial personnel) of the searcher.  In the event that your fee waiver is denied, we will 
construe the submission of your request as an agreement to pay up to $25.00.  This office will 
contact you before accruing any additional fees. 

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
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of Information Policy 
Suite 11050 

1425 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC  20530-0001 

Telephone: (202) 514-3642 

January 7, 2014 

Ms. Robyn Burrows 
Cause of Action 
Suite 650 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC  20006  Re: OIP/14-00863 (F) 
robyn.burrows@causeaction.org LAD:SBT 

Dear Ms. Burrows: 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request 
dated November 26, 2013, and received in this Office on December 5, 2013, in which you 
requested 1) communications between the Office of White House Counsel and the Office of 
Information Policy, and 2) communications between the Office of White House Counsel and 
the “[Department of Justice] Office of General Counsel” concerning the Office of White House 
Counsel’s review of agency records,  The date range for which you are seeking records is from 
January 1, 2012 to the date the search began, which in this instance is December 31, 2013.  
This response is made on behalf of the Office of Information Policy (OIP). 

Regarding item number two of your request seeking communications with the “DOJ 
Office of the General Counsel,” please be advised that no such office exists.  You may wish to 
review an organization chart including all Department components, which is available at the 
following link: http://www.justice.gov/oip/foiacontact/index.html.   

Regarding the remainder of your request (item number one) concerning 
communications between OIP and the Office of White House Counsel, please be advised that 
we are currently processing it and will respond to you again once any responsive records are 
located and disclosure determinations are made.  The time needed to complete our processing 
of your request will necessarily depend on the complexity of our records search and on the 
volume and complexity of any records located.  For your information, this Office assigns 
incoming requests to one of three tracks:  simple, complex, or expedited.   Each request is then 
handled on a first-in, first-out basis in relation to other requests in the same track.  Simple 
requests usually receive a response in about a month, whereas complex requests necessarily 
take longer.  At this time, your request has been assigned to the complex track.  In an effort to 
speed up our records search, you may wish to narrow the scope of your request to limit the 
number of potentially responsive records or agree to an alternative time frame for processing, 
should records be located; or you may wish to await the completion of our records search to 
discuss either of these options. 
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-2- 

 
 We have not yet made a decision on your request for a fee waiver.  We will do so after 
we determine whether fees will be assessed for this request.  
 
 I regret the necessity of this delay, but I assure you that your request will be processed 
as soon as possible.  If you have any questions or wish to discuss reformulation or an 
alternative time frame for the processing of your request, you may contact me by telephone at 
the above number or you may write to me at the Office of Information Policy, United States 
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20530-
0001.  Lastly, you may contact our FOIA Public Liaison at the telephone number listed above 
to discuss any aspect of your request.         
 
 Sincerely, 
 

   
 
  Sara B. Tennant 
  Government Information Specialist 
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